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Drugs & Crime in the Republic of Korea Role and Prospect of Police
2021 한국의 마약류 범죄 경찰의 역할과 미래

A highly respected and much loved police
force making a safe and secure nation

가장 안전한 나라를 만들기 위해  존경과 사랑받는 경찰이 되겠습니다.
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Drug-related crimes not only harm the physical and mental health of individuals but 
also branch out to sexual and other crimes, disrupting communities, lowering national 
productivity, and greatly damaging individuals, communities, and the nation. 

마약류 범죄는 개인의 신체적·정신적 건강을 훼손할 뿐만 아니라 이를 이용한 성범죄 등 2차, 3차 범죄를 유발하여 
사회를 어지럽히고 국가의 생산성도 저하시키는 등 개인과 사회·국가 모두에게 해악을 끼치고 있습니다.

경찰을 포함한 대한민국의 정부기관들은 마약류 통제를 위해 총력을 
기울여 왔으며, 그 결과 대한민국은 국제 사회에서 마약류로부터 
안전한 나라로 인식되어 왔습니다.

그러나 최근 IT 기술과 교통·물류 등의 발달에 따라 추적이 힘든 
신종수법(다크웹, 가상자산 등)과 국제택배가 결합 되고, 국내 범죄
조직이 국제조직과 결탁하여 대량의 마약류를 밀반입·유통하는 등 
급변하고 있는 마약류 범죄의 위협으로부터 안심할 수 없는 단계에 
이르렀습니다.

이에 한국 경찰은 다변화·지능화되고 있는 마약류 범죄에 신속하고 
선제적으로 대응하는 등 예방적 경찰활동을 위해 마약류 수사역량을 
강화하고 있으며, 국내·외 마약류 범죄 수사 유관기관과 유기적인 
협조체계를 구축하고 있습니다.

특히 국제적인 마약류 범죄에 효율적으로 대처하기 위해 IDEC, UNCND,
HONLEA, ADEC 등 각종 국제회의에 적극적으로 참여할 뿐만 아니라
마약 단속청(DEA)과 공동으로 지역분과회의(Regional IDEC*)를 
개최하여 최신 마약류 정보와 수사기법을 공유하고 있습니다.
* International Drug Enforcement Conference

이 책자는 한국의 마약류 범죄 현황과 한국 경찰의 역량을 알리기 
위해 발간 하였으며, 이를 통해 전 세계 마약법집행기관과 
협력관계를 강화할 수 있는 계기가 되기를 바랍니다.

With strict law enforcement and preventive activities, the Korean National 
Police is working to make the country safer from illegal drug-related crimes 
that are becoming more diverse and clandestine.

한국 경찰은 강력한 단속과 예방 활동을 통해
‘다변화 · 지능화하는 불법 마약류로부터 안전한 대한민국’을 만들겠습니다.

With the upmost efforts of the Korean government including 
the Korean National Police Agency, Korea has long been 
considered as a safe country from drugs.

The recent advances in information, transportation, and 
logistics technologies have enabled criminals to employ new 
methods (the dark web, crypto-asset etc.) combined with 
international courier services, making tracking difficult. Under 
this trend, Korean criminal organizations are partnering 
with international criminals to smuggle and distribute large 
quantities of illegal drugs, exposing Korea to the rapidly 
changing threats of drug-related crimes.

As such, the Korean National Police is reinforcing its 
investigative capacity to swiftly and efficiently respond to 
drug-related crimes that are becoming more diverse and 
clandestine. In addition, the agency is building with related 
organizations in Korea and abroad.

In Particular, the Korean National Police actively attends 
various international conferences by IDEC, UNCND, HONLEA, 
and ADEC to efficiently respond to international drug-related 
crimes, in addition to jointly hosting regional IDEC* events 
with the US DEA to share the latest illegal drug information 
and investigative techniques.

* International Drug Enforcement Conference

This handbook was published to discuss the state of drug-
related crimes in Korea and present the Korean National 
Police capabilities in this area. It is our hope that it will open 
up opportunities to enhance partnerships with drug-related 
law enforcement agencies across the globe.
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1. Changes of Drug Control 마약류 단속의 변화     

Before  
Independence 
From  
Japanese Rule
광복 이전

Right after
Independence
and In the 1950’s
광복 직후와 
1950년대

In the 1960’s
1960년대

The first known opium poppy cultivation of Korea was in the latter era of Chosun Dynasty. People 
who lived around the North boarder area started to plant opium poppy throughout the trade with 
China. The use of opiates and morphine for treatment by the foreign missionary caused drug 
addiction problems. During the Japanese ruling era, the Chosun Governmentgeneral failed to 
control the abuse of opiates in spite of rigid reinforcement.

중국과의 빈번한 교역이 있었던 한국은 구한말 국경지역인 함경도와 평안도를 중심으로 양귀비 지배가 
시작되었으며, 외국인 선교사들이 의료용으로 아편과 모르핀 등을 도입하여 중독자들이 양성되었다. 또한 
일제강점기 조선총독부는 아편 단속은 큰 실효를 거두지 못하였다.

Due to social chaos from the Korean War, drug abusers increased rapidly and became a pressing 
issue after independence from japan in 1945. The Korean government enacted criminal law to find 
grounds to support legal restrictions in 1953. In accordance with international conventions of the 
UN, narcotics law was established to regularize opiates control in 1957.

광복 직후 사회의 불안정과 한국 전쟁의 혼란 속에서 아편 중독자가 급격히 증가하여 사회문제로 부각되었다. 
이에 따라 1953년 아편규제를 위한 「형법」이 제정되고, 1957년 마약에 관한 국제협약을 근거로 「마약법」이 
제정되어 아편 중독자를 본격적으로 규제하기 시작하였다.

Beginning in the 1960’s, drug abusers were tend to slacken off gradually with social stabilization 
and rigid reinforcement on Drug-related crimes. However, raw opium was smuggled into domestic 
market from Vietnam since the Korean government sent troops to Vietnam in the middle of the 
1960’s. In 1965 the government amended the narcotic law and tightened regulations on drug-
related crimes by expanding budget and workforce after the so-called ‘methadon crisis’ when 
pharmaceutical companies sold medicines containing methadon in a massive scale.

1960년대초 사회혼란이 진정되고 정부의 강력한 법적 제재로 마약중독자 수가 점차 감소하는 경향을 
보였으나, 1960년대 중반 베트남전쟁 파병 이후 베트남 산 생아편이 국내로 유입되기 시작하였다. 
1965년에는 제약회사들이 메사돈이 함유된 약품을 대량 판매한 ‘메사돈 파동’이 있었고, 이에 정부는 
마약법의 보완개정과 더불어 예산과 인력을 확충하여 마약류 단속을 강화하였다.

In the late 1960’s, marijuana smoking became prevalent in the U.S. troops, then it started to be 
considered as a serious social problem because it spread out rapidly among youths and entertainers 
in the 1970’s. To cope with threats of cannabis, the Korean government enacted the ‘Cannabis Control 
Act’ and started to crack down cannabis strictly in 1976. As the government tightened control on the 
use of marijuana, people began to use analgesic and tranquilizer as a substitute for cannabis, which 
were relatively easy to purchase without any legal restriction. Especially, as hallucinogen abuse - such 
as heroin, LSD and mescaline became serious problems among US military personnel in Korea, the 
Korean government enacted the ‘Psychotropic Drug Control Act’ to stem its abuse in 1979.

1960년대 말 미군 주둔 기지 주변에서 시작된 대마흡연은 1970년대 젊은 사람들과 연예인들을 중심으로 
급속히 확산되어 사회문제가 되었고, 이에 정부는 1976년 「대마관리법」을 제정하고 대마를 대대적으로 
단속하였다. 그러나 대마에 대한 단속이 강화되자, 상대적으로 구입이 쉽고 법적인 제재를 받지 않는 
진통진정제와 신경안정제를 대마초 대용으로 남용하기 시작하였다. 특히 미군들 사이에서 헤로인과 LSD, 
메스칼린 등의 환각제 남용 문제도 심각해지기 시작하자, 정부는 이를 단속하기 위해 1979년에 「향정신성의약
품관리법」을 제정하였다.

As the Korean and Japanese government strongly prohibited illicit drug export to Japan, 
methamphetamine has spread remarkably to the domestic market. As a result, methamphetamine 
abuse came to the fore as a serious social issues in the 1980’s.

한·일 정부의 강력한 단속으로 국내에서 제조된 메트암페타민의 일본 밀수출이 어려워지자 제조된 
메트암페타민의 상당량이 국내에 유통되기 시작하였다. 그 결과, 1980년대에는 메트암페타민 남용이 가장 큰 
사회 문제로 자리 잡게 되었다.

Although methamphetamine manufacturing was dismantled by strong enforcement since 1989, 
methamphetamine was smuggled from Taiwan, China, Hongkong, Philippines at low price and 
sudden economic crisis in the late 1990’s worsened the condition of drug abuse.

1989년 이래 시행된 강력한 단속을 통해 국내 메트암페타민 공급조직은 와해되었으나, 1990년대부터는 
대만, 중국, 홍콩, 필리핀 등으로부터 저렴한 가격의 메트암페타민이 국내로 밀수되기 시작하였고, 1990년대 
후반 경제위기로 고통을 받는 사람들이 늘자 메트암페타민 중독자도 다시 증가하기 시작하였다.

Thanks to the efforts made by police and other investigative agencies, large-scale drug production and 
smuggling crimes have virtually disappeared in Korea since 2003. There are more cases, however, of 
international drug syndicates exploiting Korea as an intermediate stop in their smuggling operations.

경찰 등 수사기관의 노력으로 2003년 이래 국내 대규모 밀조·밀매 사범은 거의 사라졌으나, 국제 마약류 
조직이 한국을 중간 경유지로 이용하는 사례가 증가하였다.

Methamphetamine continues to be the leading illegal drug in Korea, but the number of marijuana-
related crimes has spiked due to the recent legalization of the substance in North America. In 
addition, new online methods such as the dark web and crypto-asset have opened up avenues 
for new drugs such as YABA and JWH-018 to penetrate the Korean underground market, with a 
gradual expansion in the types of illegal drugs entering it.

여전히 필로폰은 한국의 주종 마약류이나, 최근 북미 지역의 대마 합법화 등의 영향으로 대마 사범이 크게 
증가 하였을 뿐 만 아니라 교통·통신의 혁신적인 발달로 인터넷을 이용한 신종수법(다크웹, 가상자산 등) 등을
통해 MDMA, YABA, JWH-018과 같은 새로운 마약류가 국내에 유통되기 시작하였고, 그 종류도 점차 
다양해지고 있다. 

In the 1970’s
1970년대

In the 1980’s 
1980년대

In the 1990’s
1990년대

After 2000’s
2000년대 이후

Befor·After 2020
2020년 전·후

1945 1970 1980 1991

양귀비 
Opium Poppy

생아편 
Raw Opium

대마 
Cannabis

1997 20022002 2007

엑스터시 
Ecstasy

야바 
Yaba JWH-018MDMA필로폰

Methamphetamine
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① Act on the Control of Narcotics 

The Korean government enacted the Narcotics Control Act (January 12, 2000, Code No. 6146) by 
integrating narcotics laws that were previously separated into the Narcotics Act, Antipsychotic 
Medication Control Act, and Marijuana Control Act. 

 - All behaviors regarding illegal drug trade are criminalized and penalties on production, distribution,
   possession, management, deliver, use of illicit drugs are assessed. 

 -The government institutionalizes drug rehabilitation for drug addicts who need treatment, instead 
   of criminal penalty. 

② Special Act against Illicit Drug Trafficking 

This law was enacted to define controlled delivery investigation procedures to eliminate 
international narcotics criminal organizations under the United Nations Convention Against Illicit 
Traffic in Narcotic Drugs and Psychotropic Substances of 1988, in addition to penalizing money 
laundering of illegal profits from the illegal drug trade and strictly confiscating and collecting 
illegal profits 

① 마약류 관리에 관한 법률 
한국은 기존 마약법, 향정신성의약품관리법, 대마관리법으로 구분하여 시행하던 마약류 관계 법률을 통합
하여 「마약류 관리에 관한 법률」(2000. 1. 12, 법률 제6146호)을 제정하였다. 이 법률의 주요 내용으로는, 
– 마약류의 불법 생산 · 유통 · 사용에 관계된 모든 행위를 범죄화하여, 승인되지 않은 마약류의  생산 · 유통 ·   
  수수 · 소유 · 관리 · 교부 · 사용 등을 모두 형사처벌하고, 
– 치료가 필요한 마약류 투약자를 치료 · 보호할 수 있도록 규정하여 중독자에 대한 치료 · 재활을 통해 건전한
  사회 복귀를 지원하고 있다. 

② 마약류 불법거래방지에 관한 특례법 
1988년 마약 및 향정신성물질의 불법거래방지에 관한 국제연합협약의 취지에 따라 국제 마약류 
범죄조직을 소탕하기 위한 통제배달 수사절차를 규정하는 한편, 마약류 불법거래와 관련된 불법수익 등의 
자금세탁행위를 처벌함과 동시에 불법수익에 대한 강력한 몰수 및 추징을 위한 근거로써 마련되었다.

Main law 
주요 법률  

Action Principle 
대응 기조

National 
Commission 
on 
Counter-Narcotics 
마약류대책협의회 

The Korean National Police is focusing on enforcement and investigations of illegal drug smuggling 
and distribution to interdict supply. A Narcotics Information Management System1) is also in place 
to prevent the abuse and misuse of medical narcotics. Furthermore, treatment and rehabilitation 
opportunities for drug addicts have been expanded to return them to society and deter demand; 
the Korean National Police is also strengthening its national prevention education and promotion 
campaigns. Furthermore, the Korean National Police is strengthening cooperation with related 
domestic agencies and attending various international conferences hosted by organizations such 
as the UN Commission on Narcotic Drugs, in addition to building stronger partnerships with 
international drug-related law enforcement agencies. 
1) Narcotics manufacturers, importers and exporters, wholesalers, and medical institutions licensed to handle narcotic 

substances are required to report to the Food and Drug Safety Administration the import, export, manufacturing, usage, 
prescription, administration, handover, receipt, and disposal of narcotics and antipsychotic drugs through this system that 
provides comprehensive control scheme. 

대한민국 정부는 마약류 퇴치전략으로 ① 공급차단, ② 수요억제, ③ 국내·외 협력 강화를 기본 기조로 두고 있다. 
마약류 밀반입 및 유통행위에 대한 집중 단속과 수사를 통해 공급차단에 주력하고 있으며, 마약류통합관리시스템1) 
을 활용하여 의료용 마약류의 오·남용을 예방하고 있다. 또한 수요억제를 위하여 마약류 중독자에게 치료·재활기회
를 확대하여 사회 복귀를 지원하고, 대국민 예방 교육과 홍보 활동을 강화하고 있다. 그리고 국내 유관기관과 
협조체계 활성화 및 UNCND(UN마약위원회) 등 각종 국제회의에 참석하여 국제 마약류 법집행기관 등과 교류 ·협력
을 공고히 하고 있다. 
1) 마약류제조업체, 수출입업체, 도매상, 의료기관 등 마약류취급자와 마약류취급승인자는 마약·향정신성의약품의 수입·수출·제조·사용·판매· 
    조제·투약·양도·양수·폐기 등 모든 취급내역을 식품의약품안전처로 보고하도록 하였고 이를 통합 관리하는 시스템을 말한다. 

The National Commission on Counter-Narcotics was first established in 2001 to boost cooperation 
among NGOs and law enforcement agencies including the Korean National Police Agency, the 
Ministry of Foreign Affair, the Ministry of Health and Welfare, the Ministry of Food & Drug Safety 
and the Korea Customs Service. The Prime Minister leads drug relevant agencies and NGOs to 1)
establish and promote united counter-narcotics policy and 2)share latest drug information for 
enhancing drug investigation capability and planning effective antidrug strategies, and 3) coordinate 
roles and works between agencies for efficient drug control. 

대한민국 정부는 2001년 국무총리실 산하에 경찰청·관세청·식약처 등 14개 부처와 민간전문가들이 참여하는
범정부적인 마약류 문제 협의기구인‘마약류대책협의회’를 구성하여, ① 마약류 관련 종합대책을 수립·추진하고,
② 마약류 수사·단속 역량 강화를 위한 기관 간 협조, ③ 마약류 중독자의 치료·재활 및 마약류 확산 방지를 
위한 교육·홍보 지원을 통해 마약류 범죄에 대응해 나가고 있다. 

2. Government Policy in Korea 한국 정부의 대응     

Illegal Drugs Prevention of 
Smuggling and Distribution 

불법마약류 밀반입·유통 사전차단 

▶ Expanding Infrastructure and
     Capacity for Narcotics Control 
▶ Strengthening Enforcement on 
 Narcotics Smuggling and 
 Illegal Distribution 
▶ Continued Development of 
 Analysis/Detection Capacities 
 for Narcotics and New Substances

▶ 마약류 관리 인프라 확충 및 역량 강화 
▶ 마약류 밀반입·불법유통 단속 강화 
▶ 마약류 및 신종물질 분석· 탐색 역량 지속 개발 

Prevention of Medical 
Narcotics Abuse/Misuse 

의료용 마약류 오남용 예방

▶  Building a Safe Narcotics Control 
Environment Centered on Users 

▶ Implementing an Intelligent 
 Narcotics Control System

▶ 사용자 중심의 마약류 안전관리 환경 조성 
▶ 지능형 마약류 관리체계 구현  

Expanding Treatment/
Rehabilitation

Opportunities for Addicts

마약류 중독자 치료·재활 지원 확대

▶ Expanding Treatment Rehabilitation 
Opportunities for Addicts 

▶ Strengthening Interagency Links 
 in Treatment/Rehabilitation 
▶ Improving and Expanding Treatment

/ Rehabilitation Assistance by 
Agencies National Prevention 
Education and Promotion Campaigns 

▶ 부처 간 치료·재활 연계 강화 
▶ 부처별 치료·재활 지원 개선 및 확대 
▶ 대국민 예방 교육 및 홍보 

Strengthening Partnership 
with Related Agencies  

유관기관 협업체계 강화

▶ Strengthening Interagency 
 Cooperation in Interdicting Illegal 

Online Distribution 
▶ Enhancing International 

Cooperation and Partnership 

▶ 온라인 불법 유통 차단 등 부처간 
 협업 강화 
▶ 국제협력·공조 강화

Building a Society Safe from Narcotics    마약에서 안전한 사회 구현 

• National Police Agency: Investigation of drug suppliers and users
• Prosecutor’s Office: Investigation of drug suppliers and users
• Customs Service: Prevention of smuggling attempts through air and sea ports
• National Intelligence Service: Collection of domestic and overseas drug crime intelligence
• Ministry of Food and Drug Safety: Control of drug distribution and their raw materials

• 경찰청 : 마약류 공급·투약자 등 마약류 사범 수사
• 검찰청 : 마약류 밀반입 사범 수사
• 관세청 : 공항만을 통한 마약류 밀반입 검색 및 수사
• 국가정보원 : 마약류 범죄 관련 정보 수집
• 식약처 : 마약류 원료물질 및 의료용 마약류 유통과정에 대한 관리

※ Drug Enforcement Agencies and Roles   마약류 단속기관 및 역할
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Drug Crime Penalties 마약류 사범 처벌 형량 

Type of Drugs 마약 유형
Punishment 형량

Cocaine and Heroine 코카인·헤로인 Methamphetamine 필로폰 Cannabis 대마

Smuggling·Manufacture·Trafficking
밀수 · 제조 · 밀거래

Smuggling·Manufacture
밀수 · 제조

Smuggling
밀수

Imprisonment for 5 years or more or life sentence
5년 이상 징역 또는 무기

Possession
소지 - Cultivation

재배
Imprisonment for 1 years or more

1년 이상 징역

Use
사용

Trafficking·Possession·Use
밀거래 · 소지 · 사용 - Imprisonment for 10 years or less

10년 이하 징역

- - Use
사용

Imprisonment for 1 years or less
5년 이하 징역

3. The Record of Crackdown 단속 현황     

Annual Number of 
Arrestee 
by Drug Type 
종류별 단속 현황 
Unit : People
단위 : 명 

Other Things
기타 

 • The 「Additional Punishment Law on Specific Crimes」 makes it possible to inflict severe punishment 
on those who trade, manufacture, cultivate of narcotics and psychotropic substances. 

 • According to the 「Treatment and Custody Act」, government can sentence drug addicts who has a 
high rate of second conviction and needs education to get treatment and care. 

 • In addition, the 「Act on Reporting and Use of Certain Financial Transaction Information」 stipulates 
the establishment of Korea Financial Intelligence Unit(KoFIU) to analyze information about illicit 
property and money laundering and provide them effectively to investigative agency. 

 • The Act on the Protection of Specific Crime Informants, Etc. enhances protection for those who 
provide information on clandestine and organized drug-related crimes, in addition to mandating 
aggravated punishment for retaliation. 

 • The Chemical Substances Control Act regulates the abuse and misuse of hallucinogenic substances
 such as adhesives and paint thinners mainly used by adolescents. The law requires especially 

strong control of nitrous oxide, which has led to social issues including excessive intake leading to death. 
 • The Supreme Court sets a precedent permitting sting operation under certain condition to collect 

intelligence and arrest drug dealers. 

 • 「특정범죄 가중처벌 등에 관한 법률」 에서 마약이나 향정신성의약품을 수출입·제조·재배하는 등 행위를 강력하게 
처벌하고, 

 • 「치료감호법」 에서 마약류 사범 중 재범의 위험성이 있고 특수한 교육·개선 및 치료가 필요한 경우 치료감호를 
선고할 수 있도록 하는 한편, 

 • 「특정 금융거래정보의 보고 및 이용 등에 관한 법률」 은 불법마약류 거래 재산과 그 자금세탁행위와 관련된 정보를 
효율적으로 수집·분석하고, 수사기관 등에 배포하기 위해 자금세탁 방지기구인 ‘금융정보분석원’을 설치하여 
운용하도록 규정하고 있다. 

 • 「특정범죄 신고자 등 보호법」 은 은밀하고 조직적으로 이뤄지는 마약류 범죄의 신고자 신변 보호를 강화하고 
보복범죄를 가중처벌하고 있다. 

 • 「화학물질관리법」은 본드, 신나 등 청소년층에서 주로 사용하는 환각물질의 오남용 행위를 규제하고 있으며, 특히 
아산화질소를 과다 흡입하여 사망한 사례가 발생하는 등 사회문제화되어 강력단속하고 있다. 

 • 이외에도 「대법원 판례」 는 은밀하게 이루어지는 마약류 범죄 정보수집 및 검거를 위한 수사기법 중의 하나로 기회 
제공형 함정수사 등 위장수사기법도 일정 조건 내에서 허용하고 있다. 

※ Cited “White Paper on Drug-related Crimes” 「마약류 범죄백서」 자료 인용 

Among the whole drug criminals 49.9% of them were in 20’s and 30’s 
Especially, the ratio of cannabis-related criminals in 20's was higher than other age-groups.

연령별로는 20~30대가 전체 마약류사범의 49.9% 비율 차지 
특히 20대는 대마사범 비율이 다른 연령대에 비해 높게 나타남

※ Cited “White Paper on Drug-related Crimes” 「마약류 범죄백서」 자료 인용 

Monthly Arrests 
In 2020 
2020년 
월별 검거 현황 
Unit : People 
단위 : 명 

Arrests by 
Gender & Age 
성별·연령별 
검거 현황 
Unit : People 
단위 : 명 

Category 유형 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

Total 합계 14,214 14,123 12,613 16,044 18,050

Narcotic Criminal 마약사범 1,383 1,475 1,467 1,804 2,198

Psychotropic Criminal 향정사범 11,396 10,921 9,613 11,611 12,640

Cannabis Criminal 대마사범 1,435 1,727 1,533 2,629 3,212

Increase/Decrease against Previous Year 전년대비증감 ▲19.3% ▼ 0.6% ▼ 10.7% ▲ 27.2% ▲ 12.5%

※ Cited “White Paper on Drug-related Crimes” 「마약류 범죄백서」 자료 인용 
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Arrests by 
Occupation 
직업별 검거실적 

Unit : Percentage 
단위 : %

Total Amount 
Seized 
by Drug Type 
마약류 압수량

A cumulative figure 
누계치 

The Occupation of drug offenders was various, 32.3% of them were unemployed, 5.3% were office 
employees, and 3.8% were labor workers. 

직업별로는 무직(32.3%), 회사원(5.3%), 노동(3.8%) 순으로 다양하게 분포 
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※ Cited “White Paper on Drug-related Crimes” 「마약류 범죄백서」 자료 인용 

The total amount of confiscated narcotics was 543.6 kg in 2019, down 8.6 percent from 497 kg in 2020. 

전체 마약류 압수량은 ’20년의 경우 497kg으로 ’19년 543.6kg 대비 8.6% 감소 

Drug Type 마약류 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

Narcotics
마약

Heroine(g) 
헤로인(g) 0.03 3.73 1.92 0 8.81

Opium(g) 
생아편(g) 0 537 190 43.56 187.3

Cocaine(g) 
코카인(g) 10,943 105 88,320.6 106,931.8 47,948.14

Opium Poppy(Crop) 
양귀비㈜ 97,708 100,399 97,282 178,387.2 174,250

Etc.
기타(모르핀 등, g) 92 4,784 13,601.2 248.4 125.74

Psychotropic 
Substances

향정

Methamphetamine(g) 
필로폰(g) 28,687 30,463 187,946.5 87,340.2 63,612.64

MDMA(tablet) 
MDMA(정) 1,017 494 2,818 3,139.1 11,914.34

YABA(tablet) 
YABA(정) 593 2,583 8,538.3 17,373 22,785.63

LSD(g) 
LSD(g) 1,885 13 14.1 34.8 22.68

JHW and its analog 
JHW 및 그 유사체 141 184 477.6 1,729.2 3,165.63

Etc.
기타(GHB, 러시 등, g) 4,425 3,367 13,159.6 38,463.7 74,858.89

Cannabis
대마

Marihuana(g) 
대마초(g) 75,525 40,125 89,144.5 81,898.7 37,332.95

Hashish(g) 
해시시(g) 113 1,267 75.3 2,685.9 3,085.71

Cannabis Herb(Crop) 
대마㈜ 21,280 3,920 4,970 3,175 1,326

Cannabis Seed(g)
 대마종자(g) 1,853 755 1,154.8 411.2 5,922.84

Etc.
기타(대마제품 등, g) - - 9,360.0 21,734.4 49,931.54

※ Cited “White Paper on Drug-related Crimes” 「마약류 범죄백서」 자료 인용 

Number of Foreigners who violated drug control laws in 2020 was 1,958 which forms 10.8%. This is 
a 28.1% increase compared wih 1,529 in the previous year. 

2020년도 외국인 마약류사범은 총 1,958명으로 전체 마약류 사범의 10.8%에 해당하며, 전년(1,529명) 대비 
28.1% 증가

Country

국가별

Total 합 계

Total
소계

Manufacturing
밀조

Smuggling
밀수

Trafficking
밀매

Use·Possession
사용ㆍ소지

Others
기타

Russia
러시아 104 0 18 8 53 25

Canada
캐나다 23 0 1 12 4 6

China
중국 405 0 80 50 204 71

Kazakhstan
카자흐스탄 26 0 3 1 13 9

Malaysia
말레이시아 11 1 0 9 1 0

Cambodia
캄보디아 33 0 2 8 21 2

Vietnam
베트남 145 0 41 17 78 9

Taiwan
대만 8 0 0 3 2 3

Thailand
태국 885 0 192 83 528 82

U.S.A
미국 125 0 6 59 31 29

Uzbekistan
우즈베키스탄 79 0 17 1 44 17

Sri Lanka
스리랑카 14 0 1 0 13 0

Others
기타 100 0 9 22 44 25

Total
합계 1,958 1 370 273 1,036 278

Foreigner 
Statistics 
외국인 마약류 사범

Unit : People 
단위 : 명 
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1. Role of Police in Anti-Drug Activities 마약류 퇴치를 위한 경찰의 역할  

On January 13, 2020, the Korean National Assembly passed 
the bill to amend the Criminal Procedure Act, which 
subscribes to the principle of checks and balances between 
police and prosecution. 

The amendment reformed an unprecedentedly antiquated 
judicial system, enabling the cooperation between police and 
prosecution agencies to facilitate investigation, indictment, 
and sustainment of indictment. 

The Korean National Police is the leading investigative 
authority that cracks down on drug-related crimes. The 
agency is the protector of public safety and human rights 
based on its national network, relationship with local 
communities, and policing services for residents. 

A reorganization has enabled, the Korean National Police to 
upgraded its investigation system, in addition to selecting and 
training expert investigators. It is making efforts to enhance 
its narcotics investigative capacity by continuing to procure 
the latest equipment that helps secure reliable evidence. 

Furthermore, the agency developed Dint*, a system that 
tracks illegal information on the dark web, to crack down on 
drug-related crimes using new methods such as dark web 
and cryptocurrency. 
 * Darknet Intelligence System (implemented in December 2019 / under 

pilot operation as of April 2020) 

The Korean National Police will continue to strongly address 
illegal narcotics crimes, prioritizing and ensuring public 
safety for the Korean people. 

2020.1.13. 대한민국 국회는 경찰·검찰 간 견제와 균형의 원리가 
충실하게 반영된 형사소송법 개정안을 의결하였다. 

전 세계에서 유례없는 구시대적인 사법체계에서 벗어나 한국 경찰과 
검찰은 수사와 공소제기, 공소유지의 원활한 수행을 위해 상호협력하는 
관계가 되었다. 

현재 한국 경찰은 마약류 사범 단속에 명실상부한 책임 수사기관으로서 
역할을 담당하고 있으며, 전국적인 네트워크와 주민밀착, 주민만족형 
치안서비스를 바탕으로 ‘국민의 안전과 인권의 수호자’임을 명확히 하고 
있다. 

경찰은 조직 재설계를 통해 수사체제를 고도화하고, 체계적으로 
전문수사관을 선발 양성하고 있으며 신뢰성 있는 증거 확보를 위해 최신 
장비를 지속 보급 하는 등 마약류 수사역량강화를 위해 노력하고 있다. 

또한 ‘다크웹 불법 정보 추적시스템(Dint*)’을 개발하여 다크웹·가상 
자산 등 신종기법을 이용한 마약류 범죄를 단속하고 있다. 
 * Darknet Intelligence System(2019년 12월 시스템 구축) 

앞으로도 경찰은 불법 마약류 범죄에 강력하게 대응하여 국민의 안전을 
최우선적으로 확보할 수 있도록 그 역할을 다 할 것이다. 

2. Drug Crime Investigation System 마약류 수사체제 

In 1991, the Drug Investigation Division was established 
in the KNPA headquarters in order to supervise and 
coordinate the drug criminal investigation of police agents, by 
offering guidance and training in accordance with laws and 
regulations. 

In order to effectively deal with drug-related crimes. The 
Narcotics Units in metropolitan and provincial police agencies 
and the Investigation Teams at police stations starting from 
year 2000. 

Since then, under the supervision of headquarters, the 
police have operated 17 Narcotics Units in metropolitan and 
provincial police agencies and 258 drug investigation teams in 
police stations in order to implement policies catered to each 
community environment. 

With the number of arrested drug-related criminals excee-
ding 10,000 in 2019, the Korean National Police has increased 
the number of dedicated investigators to address large-scale 
narcotics smuggling operations. 

As the accountable agency in the area, the Korean National 
Police has expanded its organization in 2021. It is also making 
efforts to expand on-site investigation operations, to ensure 
a continuous and strong system that addresses drug-related 
crimes. 

1991년 한국 경찰은 경찰청에 마약류 범죄대응 전담부서를 신설하여 
정책을 마련하고 교육을 제공하여 수사관들의 전문성을 확보하고, 수사 
과정에서 법률과 규정에 따른 적법절차를 준수하도록 관리·조정하였다. 

2000년 들어서는 마약류 범죄를 효과적으로 수사할 수 있도록 시도경찰청
및 경찰서에 전담부서를 구성하는 등 전문화된 수사 시스템을 갖추었다. 

이후, 마약류 수사의 컨트롤타워 역할을 하는 경찰청 조직을 필두로, 
17개 시도경찰청에 마약범죄수사대와 전국 258개 경찰서에 
마약범죄수사전담팀 또는 담당팀을 설치하여 강력 대응하고 있다.

2019년 한국 경찰의 마약류 사범 검거 인원이 1만 명을 넘어서게 됨에
따라, 대량의 마약류 밀반입에 대비하기 위하여 전담 수사 인력을 증원
하였고, 

 

2021년에는 마약류 범죄에 대응하는 책임 수사기관으로서 연속적이고 
공고한 대응체계 구축을 위해 경찰청 직제를 확대하고, 현장의 수사인력
을 증원하기 위한 노력을 지속하고 있다. 

Narcotics Arrests by Korean National Police 한국 경찰의 마약류 사범 검거 현황

Unit : Police Arrested (total Arrested)  단위 : 경찰 검거인원(전체 검거인원)

Year 년도 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

Total 합계 8,920
(14,214)

8,933
(14,123)

7,986
(12,613)

10,456
(16,044)

12,209
(18,050)

※ Cited “White Paper on Drug-related Crimes” 「마약류 범죄백서」 자료 인용
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3. Scientific Investigation 과학 수사 

Narcotics Crime 
Information System 

4. Cyber Dark Web Investigation 사이버 다크웹 수사 

The Korean National Police operates Dark Web Illegal Information Tracking 
System (Dint) to actively address crimes exploiting new methods such as the 
dark web and crypto-asset. 
※ Dark web users cannot be tracked using conventional investigative methods, which 

exposes this online area to be exploitation for criminal and illegal trade of arms, drugs, 
hacking services, and child exploitation. 

This system correlates and analyzes IDs, URLs, and other information 
identified in illegal information from disclosed and undisclosed websites on the 
dark web, helping investigators track criminals. The searched information can 
be processed into evidence via screen captures or data saving, and hash values 
can be stored to ensure uniformity with the original copy. 

Such services are linked to the Intelligence Management System for 
investigative activities, which boostings the preemptive response of the police 
to address the distribution of illegal information on the dark web. 

한국 경찰은 다크웹·가상자산 등 신종수법을 이용한 범죄에 적극 대응하기 위해 ‘다크웹 불법정보 추적 시스템(Dint)을 운영하고 있다. 
※ 다크웹은 기존의 수사방식으로는 사용자 추적이 불가능하여 총기· 마약· 해킹· 아동성착취영 상물 매매 등 범죄에 악용되고 있는 인터넷의 영역 

해당 시스템은 다크웹에 존재하는 공개 · 비공개 사이트 내 불법 정보에서 확인 된 ID·URL 등 단서를 연관 분석하여 범인추적에 활용할 수 
있도록 구축되어 있고, 검색된 정보는 화면캡처 · 자료저장 등의 방법을 통해 증거로 확보하고, 원본 동일성 보장을 위해 해시값을 저장할 수 있다. 

이를 ‘첩보관리시스템’과 연계하여 수사에 활용하는 등, 다크웹 상 불법 정보 유통행위에 대해 선제적으로 대응하고 있다. 

Using the Dark Web Illegal Information Tacking System ‘다크웹 불법정보 추적시스템’ 활용 방법 

In addition, the Korean National Police operates special investigation unit focusing on Dark Web and crypto-asset and actively 
responds to diverse and clandestine narcotics crimes, through recruiting IT professionals specialized in narcotics crime 
investigation.

또한 한국 경찰은 다크웹 · 가상자산 전문수사팀을 구성 · 운영하고 있으며, 마약류 범죄 추적수사에 특화된 IT 전문인력을 신규채용하는 등 
전문 수사체제를 확립하여 지능화 · 다양화되고 있는 마약류 범죄에 적극 대응하고 있다.

Illegal drug sales website on the dark web 다크웹 불법 마약 판매 사이트 Illegal arms trade website on the dark web 다크웹 불법 총기 판매 사이트

The Korean National Police Agency develops and operates profiling system, 
so called ‘Narcotics Crime Information System*’, for a more effective drug investigation 
on the basis of science and evidence. 
 * A subsystem of the Korea Information System of Criminal Justice Services (KICS) that manages drug-related crime information. 
  It provides search and control features for various drug-related crimes. 

한국 경찰은 과학적 증거에 기반한 효율적인 수사를 위하여 ‘마약류범죄정보 관리시스템*’을 운영하고 있다. 
 * 형사사법정보시스템(KICS) 내 마약류 범죄정보 조회시스템으로 다양한 마약류 범죄정보를 검색 및 관리할 수 있는 전산시스템 

This system organizes various data on narcotics smuggling routes and suspect information for investigators to exploit 
in their operations. 

The Korean National Police is focusing on investigating the international smuggling of illegal narcotic substances. 
It plans to enhance investigative practices based on scientific evidence by sharing analysis data on the Narcotics 
Profiling System* operated by the National Forensic Service. 

* This system classifies impurities contained in illegal drug products to analyze whether given samples were produced under the same 
manufacturing processes. This helps investigators identify origins and distribution channels (system implemented by the National Forensic 
Service in 2009). 

해당 시스템은 마약류 밀매 경로 및 피의자 정보 등 각종 자료가 체계적으로 구축되어 있어 수사관들이 이를 적극 활용 하여 수사를 
하고 있다. 

한국 경찰은 국제 마약류 밀반입 범죄 수사에 중점을 두고 있으며, 국립과학수사연구원에서 운영하는 마약류 프로파일링 시스템* 
분석자료를 공유하여 과학적 증거에 기반한 수사를 진행하고자 계획하고 있다. 

* 마약류에 함유된 불순물을 유형화하여 동일한 제조공정을 통해 생산되었는지 분석, 원산지·유통경로 파악에 활용 
(2009년 국립과학수사연구원에 시스템 구축) 

 Dark Web Illegal Information Tracking System (Dint) screen 
다크웹 불법정보 추적 시스템 화면

Access 
the system 

pol.cyber.go.kr 
다크웹 시스템 접속 

pol.cyber.go.kr 

Search for 
criminal information 

poster ID, etc 

불법정보 검색 
게시자 ID 등 

Correlation 
analysis 

ID, URL, IP, etc. 

연관분석 
ID・URL・IP 등 

Track 
evidence repeat
 (2), (3), and (4) 
수사단서 추적 

(2), (3), (4) 반복  

Track criminals 
identify and 

arrest suspects 

범인추적 
용의자 특정 · 검거 

1 2 3 4 5
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5. Cooperation and Promotion Activities 협력과 홍보     

Domestic 
Cooperation 
국내 협력 

Major 
Cooperative
Investigation 
Cases
주요 공조수사 사례

To block illegal drug smuggling, Korean National Police maintains close partnerships with related 
agencies such as Korea Customs Service and National Intelligence Service, sharing information 
with them. 

Since 2005, the Korean National Police and Korea Customs Service conduct semiannual cooperation 
meetings to share information about narcotics smuggling trends and investigative techniques.

마약류의 밀반입 차단을 위해 관세청, 국가정보원 등 국내 유관기관과 정보를 공유하는 등 긴밀한 협력체계를 
유지하고 있다. 

특히 2005년부터 경찰청과 관세청은 연 2회 정기적인 공조회의를 통해 마약류 밀반입 동향과 수사기법을 
공유하고 있다. 

28th Police-Customs Service Drug Investigation Seminar  제28차 경찰청-관세청 마약류 수사 공조회의

No-Won Police Station, Seoul Metropolitan Police Agency 서울청 노원경찰서 

No-Won Police Station, Seoul Metropolitan Police Agency 서울청 노원경찰서 
Korean National Police worked with the National Intelligence Service, Korea Customs Service Seoul
Headquarters, and US Homeland Security Investigations to arrest two suspects who smuggled out 
large quantities of medical narcotics (KRW1.2 billion worth of oxycodone on other substances) that 
were prescribed by Korean hospitals between December 2015 and February 2019.

국정원, 서울본부세관, 국토안보수사국과 공조하여 ’15. 12월 ~ ’19. 2월 사이 국내 병원에서 처방받은 
다량의 의료용 마약류(옥시코돈 등 약 12억원 상당)를 다크웹을 통해 밀수출한 피의자 2명 검거

Confiscated Medical Drug  압수한 의료용 마약류

Drug Investigation Unit, Jeonbuk Provincial Police Agency 전북청 마약범죄수사대

No-Won Police Station, Seoul Metropolitan Police Agency 서울청 노원경찰서 
Korean National Police worked with Korea Customs Service to arrest three Thai suspects who 
attempted to smuggle in 675 grams of methamphetamine via international airmail in March 2019. 

관세청과 공조하여 ’19. 3월 필로폰 675g을 국제항공우편으로 밀반입 시도한 태국인 피의자 3명 검거  

관세청과 공조하여 ’19. 3월 필로폰 675g을 국제항공우편으로 밀반입 시도한 태국인 피의자 3명 검거 

Seized methamphetamine  압수한 필로폰 등 

Drug Investigation Unit, Incheon Metropolitan Police 인천청 마약범죄수사계

Korean National Police arrested two suspects who smuggled in KRW260 million worth of ketamine 
and other narcotic substances from Bangkok, Thailand, in May 2019 

관세청과 공조하여 ’19. 5월 태국 방콕에서 케타민 등 시가 2억 6천만원 상당의 마약류를 속옷에 숨겨 밀반입 한 
피의자 2명 검거 

Hidden in lower underwear  하의 속옷 내 은닉 Smuggled drugs  밀반입한 마약류

Ketamine 119g 
케타민 119그램

Ecstasy 154pills 
엑스터시 154정 

 

Major 
Cooperative
Investigation 
Cases
주요 공조수사 사례               
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Incheon International Airport Police Corps 인천국제공항경찰단 

Korean National Police worked with Immigration Offices and Korea Customs Service to arrest four 
Thai suspects who administered methamphetamine in their residence located in Eumseong-gun, 
Chungcheongbuk-do, and one Korean suspect who inhaled cocaine in the arrivals hall of Incheon 
Airport, in September 2019. 

출입국외국인청, 관세청과 공조하여 ’19. 9월 충북 음성군 소재 주거지에서 필로폰을 투약한 태국인 4명과 
인천공항 입국장에서 코카인을 흡입한 내국인 피의자 1명 검거 

Deodorant bottle used to filter smoke after heating methamphetamine 
필로폰 가열 후 연기 여과 장치로 사용한 데오드란트병

Straw, ballpoint pen, rubber hose used to inhale methamphetamine 
필로폰 흡입 시 사용한 빨대, 볼펜대, 고무호스

Seoul Seobu Police Station, Seoul Metropolitan Police 서울청 서부경찰서

Korean National Police worked with the National Intelligence Service and Cambodian police to 
arrest seventy-four suspects who smuggled in 6 kilograms of methamphetamine from May 2017 to 
October 2019, hiding the substance in the underwear of housewives who were recruited as mules. 

국정원· 캄보디아 경찰과 공조하여 ’17. 5월부터 ’19. 10월까지 주부를 밀반입책으로 이용하여 속옷에 
은닉하는 방법으로 필로폰 총 6kg을 밀반입한 피의자 74명 검거

Confiscated methamphetamine  압수한 필로폰 

Major 
Cooperative
Investigation 
Cases
주요 공조수사 사례

Drug Investigation Unit, Seoul Metropolitan Police Agency 서울청 마약범죄수사계

Korean National Police cooperated with Thailnad resident police  officers, National Intelligence Service, 
Thailand Police, and Thailand Customs Service and arrested twenty suspects who ,through international 
mail service and hiding in clothes, smuggled, distributed and used 6.3 kilograms of methamphetamine  
and confiscated 4.3 kilograms of methamphetamine from March to November in 2020

태국 경찰주재관·국정원·태국 경찰·태국 이민국 등과 공조하여 ’20. 3월부터 11월까지 태국에서 국제우편 
이용 및 직접 의류 속에 은닉하는 방법으로 필로폰 총 6.3kg을 국내로 밀반입·유통·투약한 피의자 20명 검거, 
필로폰 4.3kg 압수 

Confiscated methamphetamine  압수한 필로폰 

Drug Investigation Unit, Seoul Metropolitan Police Agency 서울청 마약범죄수사계

Korean National Police cooperated with National Intelligence Service and Thailand Police to arrest 
eighty-one suspects who smuggled semifinished methamphetamine and then sold and used 
finished ones , and confiscated 1.2 kilograms of methamphetamine from May 2020 to February 2021

국정원 · 태국 경찰 등과 공조하여 ’20. 5월부터 ’21. 2월까지 태국에서 국내로 필로폰 반제품 불상량을 밀반입 
후 완제품으로 제조하여 판매 · 투약한 피의자 81명 검거, 필로폰 1.2kg 등 압수

Major 
Cooperative
Investigation 
Cases
주요 공조수사 사례

Methamphetamine in production 
제조(건조) 중인 필로폰

 Materials used to make Mathamphetamine  
필로폰 제조 시약·물품 등

The Korean police agree that drug-related crimes could be rooted
out not by means of criminal penalties for drug dealers and abusers, but by means of comprehensive countermeasures 
including prevention, punishment, treatment, and rehabilitation based on close cooperation among relevant agencies.

In response, Korean National Police is hosting Narcotics Countermeasures Commission composed of officials from the 
Ministry of Health and Welfare, Ministry of Education, other related agencies, and NGOs to discuss treatment and rehabilitation 
of drug addicts and executing national preventive education and promotional campaigns.

마약류 범죄 근절을 위해서는 처벌뿐만 아니라, 예방 활동 및 중독자들에 대한 치료 · 재활이 필요하고, 이를 위한 협력과 종합적인 대책이 
요구된다.

이에 한국 경찰은 보건복지부, 교육부 등 유관부처 및 NGO가 참여하는 ‘마약류 대책협의회’를 통해 마약류 중독자의 치료 · 재활 지원 및 
대국민 예방 교육, 홍보 활동에 대해 논의해 나가고 있다. 
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The development of transportation and communication made the whole world a global village. It 
enables one to travel one side of the country to another within the same day. However, it also bring 
out emergence of TCOs(Transnational Criminal Organizations) and increase of international drug 
smuggling. 

In Korea, too, the influx of narcotics is increasing, and cases of using Korea as a stopover for 
distribution are also continuously being found. 

To combat against international drug-related crimes, Korea as a UN member state, follows 3 
International Drug Conventions of UN including ‘UN Convention Against Illicit Traffic in Narcotic 
Drugs and Psychotropic Substances, 1988’ and participates in international conferences such as 
UNCND to strengthen cooperation among UN members. 

교통과 통신의 발달은 ‘지구촌 1일 생활권’ 시대를 가능하게 하고 인류에게 수많은 편의를 가져다주었으나, 
국제마약 조직은 이를 악용하여 국경을 초월한 마약류 밀거래 범죄를 지속적으로 시도하고 있다. 

한국 역시 마약류 유입이 증가하고 있으며, 한국을 유통의 경유지로 활용하는 사례 또한 지속 발견되고 있다. 

이에 한국 정부는 유엔마약협약의 당사자국이자 유엔마약위원회의 회원국으로서, 1988년 ‘마약 및 
향정신성물질의 불법거래 통제를 위한 유엔협약’을 비롯한 3대 국제협약과 각종 결의 사항을 철저히 
이행하는 등 국제협력 강화에 힘쓰고 있다. 

• Korean National Police attended the 24th Asia-Pacific Operational Drug Enforcement Conference 
(ADEC) (February 26 – 28, 2019) hosted by the Japanese National Police Agency to share 
information about new narcotic drugs and discuss ways to strengthen cooperation. 

• ’19. 2. 26.~28. 일본경찰청 주관 제24차 아시아-태평양 약물대책회의(ADEC) 참석, 신종 마약류 정보 공유
및 공조 강화방안 논의 

24th Asia-Pacific Operational Drug Enforcement Conference (ADEC)  제24차 ADEC회의

International 
Cooperation 
국제 공조   

International 
Cooperation 
국제 공조    

• Korean National Police attended the 36th International Drug Enforcement Conference (IDEC)(April
15 – 17, 2019) to share information about international narcotic drugs and discuss ways to 
effectively police drug-related activities. 

• ’19. 4. 15.~ 17. 제36차 국제마약법집행회의(IDEC) 참석, 국제 마약류 정보 공유 등 국제협력을 위한 효과
적인 마약류 단속 논의 

36th International Drug Enforcement Conference  제36차 국제마약법집행회의

• Korean National Police attended the preliminary meeting for Interpol Operation Lionfish (May 27  
 – 29, 2019) to share drug trafficking policing trends in various countries, present Korean policing 
activities, and discuss ways to strengthen cooperation. 

• ’19. 5. 27.~ 29. 인터폴 Lionfish 합동단속 사전 회의 참석, 각국 마약류 단속 동향 보고 등 소개 및 협력 강화
방안 논의 

Preliminary meeting for Interpol Operation Lionfish  인터폴 Lionfish 합동단속 사전 회의

• For the first time, Korean National Police jointly hosted the Far East Regional IDEC* (September 4 – 5,
2019) with the US Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA). 

 * This international conference was hosted since 1983. It is composed of the annual general assembly 
participated by 125 global member countries and semiannual regional meetings. 

• ’19. 9. 4.~ 5. 국내 최초로 미국 마약단속청(DEA)과 함께 극동지역 국제마약법집행회의(Far East Regional 
IDEC)*를 공동개최하여, 마약류 근절이라는 공동 목표 방안 논의
 * ’83년부터 개최한 국제회의로, 세계 협력국(125개국)이 참석하는 총회(연1회)와 지역분과 회의(연2회)로 구분, ’19.9월 및 

’20년 하반기에 한국에서 극동지역 IDEC 공동 

Far East Regional International Drug Enforcement Conference  극동지역 국제마약법집행회의
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• Korean National Police attended the 43rd UN Asia-Pacific Heads of National Drug Law Enforce-
ment Agencies (HONLEA) (October 22 – 25, 2019) to report on new drug trafficking methods in the 
Asia-Pacific region, propose alternative penalties, and share information. 

• ’19. 10. 22.~ 25. 제43차 UN아태지역 마약법집행기관장회의(HONLEA) 참석, 아시아-태평양 지역 내  마약류
밀매의 새로운 방식 및 처벌의 대안 제시 등 정보 공유 

43rd UN Asia-Pacific Heads of National Drug Law Enforcement Agencies (HONLEA)  제43차 UN아태지역 마약법집행기관장회의

• Korean National Police attended the 63rd Session of the UN Commission on Narcotic Drugs (UNCND)
(March 2 – 6, 2020) to promote its activities and discuss the implementation of the plan to end 
illegal narcotic drugs in the world. 

• ’20. 3. 2.~ 6. 제63차 유엔마약위원회(UNCND) 참석, 한국 경찰의 활동을 홍보하고 세계 마약류 근절을 위한
이행 논의 

63rd Session of the UN Commission on Narcotic Drugs (UNCND)  제63차 유엔마약위원회

International 
Cooperation 
국제 공조    

• Korean National Police attended the web conference of the 44th UN Asis-Pacifie Heads of National
Drug Law Enforcement Agencies(HONLEA)(October 1-2, 2020) to share information about 
changes and responses of drug-related crimes with dark web and freight transportation under 
Covid-19 situation in Asia-Pacific region.

• ’20. 10. 1.~ 2. 제44차 UN아태지역 마약법집행기관장회의(HONLEA) 화상 참석, 아시아-태평양 지역 내  
코로나19 영향으로 국가 간 이동의 제약으로 다크웹, 화물 운송을 이용한 마약류 범죄 수법의 변화 및 
대응책 고안 관련 정보 공유

 44th UN Asis-Pacifie Heads of National Drug Law Enforcement Agencies(HONLEA)  제44차 UN아태지역 마약법집행기관장회의

• Korean National Police attended web conference of the 64th Session of the UN Commission on
Narcotic Drugs(UNCND)(April 12 - 16, 2021) to promote its activities and discuss the implementation 
of the plan to end illegal narcotic drug in the world. Korea was elected as as a cabinet member.

• ’21. 4. 12.~16. 제64차 유엔마약위원회(UNCND) 화상 참석, 한국 경찰의 마약류 범죄에 대한 대응 활동 
홍보 및 우리나라는 유엔 마약위원회 위원국 당선, 세계 마약류 근절을 위한 이행 논의

64th UN Commission on Narcotic Drugs  제64차 유엔마약위원회

• Korean National Police attended the web conference of the 3rd Interpol Global Drugs and illicit
Substances Trafficking Conference to share information about the trends of recent drug crimes, 
the drug substances and the escapers' profiles. It also discussed the ways to effectively police 
drug-related activities. 

• ’21. 6. 8. 제3차 인터폴 국제마약대응회의 화상 참석, 최신 마약범죄 동향 및 마약류 물질, 도피 사범 정보
등을 각국에 공유하여 전세계 수사기관이 효과적으로 대응할 수 있는 방안 논의

3rd Interpol Global Drugs and illicit Substances Trafficking Conference  제3차 인터폴 국제마약대응회의

International 
Cooperation 
국제 공조    



Preface
서

문
Trends of Drug-related Crim

es and Governm
ent Policy in Korea

한
국

의
 마

약
류

 범
죄

 동
향

과
 정

부
의

 대
응

Police Anti-Drug Strategies in 2021
2021년

도
 경

찰
의

 마
약

류
 통

제
 계

획
Narcotics Investigation of Police

경
찰

의
 마

약
류

 수
사

26 Korean National Police Agency 27

The number of police arrested in 2020 was 12,209, an increase of 17.3% compared to the previous 
year (10,411). 

경찰의 2020년 마약류사범 검거 인원은 12,209명으로 전년(10,411명) 대비 17.3% 증가

Status of Korean police crackdown on drug offenders  한국 경찰의 마약류 사범 종류별 단속 현황 

                      Drug Type 마약류
  Period 기간

Total 
합 계 

Narcotics 
마 약 

Psychotropic Substance 
향 정 

Cannabis 
대 마 

’20. 1. 1 ~ 12. 31 12,209
(100%)

2,027
(16.6)

8,238
(67.5)

1,944
(15.9)

’19.1. 1 ~ 12. 31 10,411
(100%) 

1,603
(15.4)

7,261
(69.7)

1,547
(14.9) 

Increase and Decrease (%) 
증가 및 감소 

1,798
(17.3%) 

424
(26.5)

977
(13.5)

397
(25.7) 

※ Statistics by the Korean National Police 경찰 자체 통계자료

The seized amount of methamphetamine(about 3 times), cannabis(about 4 times) and YABA(about 
17 times), which are mainly abused in Korea,  increased significantly. 

국내에서 주로 남용되는 필로폰(약 3배), 대마초(약 4배) 및 외국인 노동자가 주로 투약하는 야바(약 17배) 
압수량이 대폭 증가

Status of Korean police seizing drugs  한국 경찰의 마약류 압수 현황 

Drug Type 마약류 2020 2019

Narcotics
마약

Opium(g) 아편(g) 187.3 -

Opium Poppy(Crop) 양귀비(주) 174,552 184,541

Heroine(g) 헤로인(g) 3.3 0

Cocaine(g) 코카인(g) 1 497.3

Psychotropic
Substance

향정

Methamphetamine(g) 메트암페타민(g) 24,500.7 9,493.8

MDMA(Tablet) 엑스터시(정) 1,440.3 24,526

YABA(Tablet) 야바(정) 43,118 2,595

Cannabis
대마

Marihuana(g) 대마초(g) 206,364.8 53,592.9

Cannabis(crop) 대마(주) 2,102 5,646

Hashish(g) 해쉬쉬(g) 20.4 -

Oil(g) 대마오일(g) 40 115

Seed(kg) 대마씨앗(kg) 2,237.1 151.5

※ Statistics by the Korean National Police 경찰 자체 통계자료

Increase of 
Drug Criminal 
arrestees 
마약류 사범 
검거 인원
증가 

Unit : % 
단위 : % 

       

Increase in the 
amount of 
seized drugs 
국내 주요 마약류
압수량 증가
 
Unit : % 
단위 : % 

6. Achievement against Drug-related crimes 검거 성과     7. Significant Seizures 주요 검거사례     

Methamphetamine 
필로폰    

Narcotic Crime Investigation Division, Seoul Metropolitan Police 서울청 마약범죄수사계

Korean National Police arrested fourteen Taiwanese, Japanese, and Korean crime organization 
members who smuggled in 112 kilograms of methamphetamine inside a hydraulic machine and 
distributed them to unknown locations in Korea from July to August 2018, and confiscated 90 
kilograms of methamphetamine and KRW160 million in cash. 

’18. 7월~8월 사이 필로폰 112kg을 유압기 속에 넣어 태국 방콕에서 한국 부산항으로 밀반입, 국내 불상지로 
유통한 대만, 일본, 국내 조직 피의자 14명 검거 및 필로폰 90kg, 현금 1억 6천만원 압수 

Seized Goods  압수물

Methamphetamine 90kg 

필로폰 90kg 

Seized methamphetamine
압수한 필로폰

Geoje Police Station, Gyeongnam Provincial Police Agency  경남청 거제경찰서

Korean National Police arrested thirty-five suspects who distributed or administered metha-
mphetamine in Yeongnam Region including Geoje, Tongyeong, and Busan between September 
2018 and April 2019.

’18. 9월 ~’19. 4월 사이 거제·통영·부산 등 영남권 일대에 필로폰을 유통하거나 투약한 피의자 35명 검거

Seized Goods  압수물

Methamphetamine 85g(Market Value 280 million won), 
Cannabis 3g, 4 .95 million won in cash

필로폰 85g (시가 2억 8천만원 상당), 
대마 3g, 현금 495만원

Seized methamphetamine, cannabis
압수한 필로폰, 대마 등
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Narcotic Crime Investigation Division, Gangwon Provincial Police 강원청 마약범죄수사대

Korean National Police arrested a suspect who smuggled in 100 grams of methamphetamine
 from Vietnam in a condom in her vaginal region and sold the substance online in August 2019. 

’19. 8월 베트남에서 콘돔에 넣은 필로폰 100g을 음부에 숨겨 밀반입하고 인터넷을 이용하여 판매한 피의자 검거 

Seized Goods  압수물

Methamphetamine 132g(Market Value 404 million won), 
Cannabis 68.49g 

필로폰 132g(시가 4억 4천만원 상당), 대마 68.49g 

Seized methamphetamine at the scene
현장에서 압수한 필로폰

Narcotic Crime Investigation Division, Busan Metropolitan Police 부산청 마약범죄수사계

Korean National Police arrested two suspects who refined a large quantity of methamphetamine
 to increase purity and sold the substance online in August 2019. 

’19. 8월 다량의 필로폰을 정제하여 순도를 높여 재가공한 후, 인터넷을 이용하여 판매한 피의자 2명 검거 

Seized Goods  압수물

Methamphetamine 32.32g 
(Market Value 180 million won) 

필로폰 32.32g (시가 1억 8천만원 상당) 

Refined methamphetamine
재가공된 필로폰

Provincial Special Detective Division, Busan Metropolitan Police 부산청 강력범죄수사계

Korean National Police arrested forty-eight suspects who smuggled methamphetamine in the 
form of candies from Vietnam and Cambodia and distributed and sold in Korea from January 2019 
to September 2020.

’19. 1월 ~ ’20. 9월 베트남 · 캄보디아에서 필로폰 등 다량의 마약류를 사탕으로 위장하여 밀반입 후 국내에 
유통 · 판매한 피의자 48명 검거

Seized Goods  압수물

Methamphetamine 2 kg, Ketamine 198.62g, MDMA 
292 tablets, LSD 28 tab, Zolpidem 27 tab, Marihuana 
6.3g, Herb(Synthetic) 194g 
(Total Market Value 7.5 billion won in cash)

필로폰 2kg, 케타민 198.62g, 엑스터시 292정, 
LSD 28매, 졸피뎀 27정, 대마초 6.3g, 
허브(합성대마) 194g 등 (시가 75억 원 상당)

Methamphetamine in the form of candies

낱개 사탕에 들어있는 필로폰 결정체

Methamphetamine 
필로폰 

Narcotic Crime Investigation Division, Busan Metropolitan Police 부산청 마약범죄수사계

Korean National Police arrested a suspect who made  1 kg of methamphetamine with extracted 
ephedrine from  medicines in a modified laboratory of an one-room house from April to July 2021.

’21. 4월 ~ 7월 사이 원룸을 실험실로 개조 후 의약품에서 추출한 에페드린 성분을 이용하여 필로폰 1kg 
제조한 피의자 검거

Seized Goods  압수물

Methamphetamine 1 kg, raw materials, apparatuses, notes etc

필로폰 1kg, 원료물질, 제조기구, 제조기록 등

Apparatuses
필로폰 제조도구

Scene of incident
필로폰 제조현장

Manufactured methamphetamine 1kg
제조한 필로폰 1kg

Narcotic Crime Investigation Division, Seoul Metropolitan Police 서울청 마약범죄수사계

Korean National Police arrested eighty suspects who smuggled, sold, and purchased metham-
phetamine and hashish. The substances were purchase in India and other countries and smuggled 
into Korea via criminals posing as travelers or via international mail, then sold using dark web and 
Bitcoin between May 2016 and September 2017. 

’16. 5월 ~’17. 9월 사이 인도 등에서 필로폰 및 해쉬쉬 구입 후 여행객 가장 또는 국제우편으로 국내 밀반입, 
다크웹 · 가상자산을 통해 판매한 밀반입 · 중간 판매 및 구매자 등 총 80명 검거 

Seized Goods  압수물

Cannabis & hashish 700g, 
Methamphetamine
130g(Market Value 500 million won)

대마 및 해쉬쉬 700g, 
필로폰 130g 등 시가 총 5억원 상당

Drug sales advertisement
마약류 판매 광고

Seized hashish
압수한 해쉬쉬

Methamphetamine 
필로폰 



Preface
서

문
Trends of Drug-related Crim

es and Governm
ent Policy in Korea

한
국

의
 마

약
류

 범
죄

 동
향

과
 정

부
의

 대
응

Police Anti-Drug Strategies in 2021
2021년

도
 경

찰
의

 마
약

류
 통

제
 계

획
Narcotics Investigation of Police

경
찰

의
 마

약
류

 수
사

30 Korean National Police Agency 31

Cannabis 
대마  

Narcotic Crime Investigation Division, Incheon Metropolitan Police 인천청 마약범죄수사계

Korean National Police arrested nine suspects, including a third-generation child of a Korean 
conglomerate, who manufactured hashish oil (hemp seed oil)* smuggled in from the United States 
as cartridges, distributed them in Korea, and purchased and inhaled them in April 2019. 
 * repeatedly filtered and distilled 

’19. 4월 미국에서 밀반입한 해쉬쉬오일(대마유)*을 카트리지 형태로 제작하여 국내에 유통, 이를 구매하여 흡연
 한 국내 대기업 재벌가 3세 등 피의자 9명 검거 
 * 대마잎을 아세톤 등과 섞은 후 반복적으로 여과ㆍ증류한 고농도 대마제품 

Confiscation of cannabis, etc.
in the residence of smuggling suspects, etc.

밀반입 피의자 등의 주거지에서 대마 등 압수

Seized Cannabis
압수한 대마 등

Seized Goods  압수물

Bundang Police Station, Gyeonggi Nambu Provincial Police Agency 경기남부청 분당경찰서

Korean National Police arrested 111 suspects, including crime organization members who sold 
marijuana online using “throwing technique” (leaving illegal drugs in designated places) and others 
who purchased the substance between May and August 2019. 

’19. 5월 ~ 8월 사이 인터넷 등을 이용하여 던지기 수법으로 대마를 판매한 조직 및 이를 매수한 피의자 등 
111명 검거 

Confiscated items: KRW160 million in cash was 
confiscated in the residence and vehicle of the 
ringleader.

총책 주거지 및 차량에서 
현금 약 1억 6천만원 현금 압수

Seized cash
압수한 현금

Seized Goods  압수물

Bucheonwonmi Police Station, Gyeonggi Nambu Provincial Police Agency 경기남부청 부천원미경찰서

Korean National Police arrested fifty-four suspects who smuggled methamphetamine from 
United States and secretly cultivated in residence area, sold and used cannabis from February to 
December 2020. 

’20. 2월 ~ 12월 미국에서 필로폰 등 마약류를 밀반입하고 국내 주거지에서 대마를 밀경하여 판매·매수· 투약한
피의자 54명 검거

Seized Goods: Cannabis 328 trees, Cannabis leaf 820 g, Hashish 6 kg, 
MDMA 195 tablets, Methamphetamine 17.39g

대마 328그루, 대마잎 820g, 해쉬쉬오일 6kg, 엑스터시 195정, 필로폰 17.39g

cannabis cultivation facility and cannabis tree, cannabis seedlings in storage  
대마 재배 시설 및 대마 나무, 보관 중인 대마 묘목

Seized Goods  압수물

Narcotic Crime Investigation Division, Seoul Metropolitan Police 서울청 마약범죄수사계

Korean National Police arrested five hundred twenty-one suspects who smuggled, sold, purchased 
and used cannabis and other drugs through dark web and crypto-asset and confiscated crypto-
asset before prosecution until may 2021.

’21. 5월까지 다크웹 · 가상자산을 이용한 대마 등 마약류 밀반입 · 판매 · 매수 · 투약한 피의자 521명 검거 
및 가상자산에 대해 기소 전 몰수 · 보전을 통해 범죄수익 환수

Cannabis 63.5kg, Cannabis(Raw) 316 trees, Metham-
phetamine 33g, Cocaine 30g, Ketamine 30g(Total Market 
Value 10.86 billion won in cash)

대마 63.5kg, 생대마 316주, 필로폰 33g, 코카인·케타민 
각 30g 등(시가 108억 6천만원)

Confiscation of KRW 580 million of Cryptocurrencies in 
money laundering(as of May 2020)

자금세탁 중인 가상자산 등 5억 8천만원 상당 환수(5. 20. 시세 기준)

Seized Goods  압수물

Cannabis 
대마 
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Others
기타 
  
  

Geoje Police Station, Gyeongnam Provincial Police Agency 경남청 거제경찰서

Korean National Police arrested forty-eight Korean and foreign suspects who smuggled in 1 
kilogram of cocaine from Brazil and distributed them in clubs across Seoul between June 2018 and 
April 2019. 

’18. 6월 ~’19. 4월 사이 브라질에서 코카인 1kg 등을 밀반입한 후 서울 클럽 등지에 유통한 밀반입책 · 중간
판매책 등 내 · 외국인 피의자 48명 검거 

Cocaine 486g (Market value 190 million won)
Cannabis 52.8g (Market value 5.2 million won)

코카인 486g (시가 1억 9천만원), 
대마 52.8g (시가 520만원)

Seized Cocaine
압수한 코카인

Seized Goods  압수물

Narcotic Crime Investigation Division, Incheon Metropolitan Police 인천청 마약범죄수사계

Korean National Police arrested eighty suspects who supplied GHB, Zopiclone, and other narcotic 
substances worth KRW300 million from China and distributed them on social media platforms in 
September 2019. 

’19. 9월 중국에서 밀반입한 GHB·조피클론 등 3억원 상당 마약류를 SNS 등을 통해 국내 공급책 등 피의자 
80명 검거 

Confiscated items: Narcotics and medical drugs including 190 bottles of GHB, 1,596 doses 
of Zopiclone (sleeping drug), 1,464 doses of Mifegyne (abortion drug), 177 doses of Adrenine/
Gigamax (erectile dysfunction drugs)

GHB 190병, 조피클론(수면제) 1,596정, 미프진(낙태약) 1,464정 아드레닌ㆍ기가맥스(발기부전 치료제) 
177정 등 마약류 및 의약품

Seized GHB  압수한 GHB Seized Medicines  압수한 각종 의약품

Seized Goods  압수물

Narcotic Crime Investigation Division, Jeju Provincial Police 제주청 마약범죄수사대 

Korean National Police arrested twenty-seven Korean and foreign suspects who smuggled 
Zopiclone and other narcotic substances by a courier service from China and distributed, purchased 
and used them through Internet service from September 2020 to May 2021.

’20. 9월 ~ ’21. 3월 사이 중국에서 국제택배를 이용하여 조피클론 등 마약류를 밀반입하고 인터넷을 통해 
유통한 피의자 및 매수·투약한  내 · 외국인 피의자 27명 검거

Zopiclone 1,585 tablets, Estazolam 1,416 tablets, Abortion drug 3,746 tablets.
조피클론 1,585정, 에스타졸람 1,416정, 낙태약 3,746정

Seized Zopiclone  압수한 조피클론 등

Seized Goods  압수물

Narcotic Crime Investigation Division, Incheon Metropolitan Police 인천청 마약범죄수사계

Korean National Police arrested 166 suspects who smuggled narcotic drugs and distributed them 
through dark web and Telegram and laundered money with a crypto-asset agency between June 
2020 and March 2021.

’20. 6월 ~ ’21. 3월 사이 해외에서 밀반입한 마약류를 다크웹 · 텔레그램에서 판매하고 가상자산 구매대행사와
사전 공모하여 매매대금을 세탁한 피의자 및 매수·투약한 피의자 총 166명 검거

Methamphetamine 53.6g, LSD 400 tablets, MDMA 656 tablets, Ketamine 587.9g

필로폰 53.6g, LSD 400개, 엑스터시 656정, 케타민 587.9g 등

Methamphetamine
필로폰

Ketamine
케타민

MDMA
MDMA

LSD
LSD

Seized Goods  압수물

Others
기타 

Seized Medicines  압수한 각종 의약품
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1. Reinforcement on Drug Trafficking via Internet and Express Mail 

     인터넷·국제우편을 이용한 마약류 유통 단속 강화     

Smuggling 
Cases
via Express 
Mail and
Express Cargo
국제우편 
거래로 인한 
밀수사례

Unit : No. of Seizures

단위 : 검거건수

With the development of IT and transportation, nowadays drug trafficking via the Internet servers 
based on foreign country and EMS increases significantly. 

최근 IT기술과 교통의 발달로 인터넷과 국제우편을 이용한 마약류 밀반입이 증가하고 있다. 

Mail 우편
Express Cargo 특송화물
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※ Source : Customs Service 관세청 자료 인용
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Smuggler & Supplier 
밀반입�유통사범

Abuser 
투약사범

Others 
광고행위(사기 미수 등)

※ Statistics by the Korean National Police 경찰 자체 통계자료

Even though the drug smuggling via Internet, express mail and express cargo is on a small scale, it 
has a potential risk of increasing drug addicts due to its shopping convenience for normal people. 
Recent crime cases show that office workers in their 20~40s tried to purchase illegal drugs by 
browsing web-sites. 

Korean National Police recognizes the significance of such changing trends and is strictly responding to the issues. 

• Korean National Police is making it best efforts constantly to watch and block the narcotics-related
advertising activities with Ministry of Food and Drug Safety and  Korea Communications 
Standards Commission

• We also exchange latest drug information especially about emergence of NPS(New Psycho-
active Substances) through close relationships with  narcotics-related domestic and foreign 
agencies

• The agency has increased manpower by strengthening countermeasures in airports and other
hubs and assigning specialized cyber investigators, in addition to training investigators 
about the latest investigation techniques.

• In particular, investigative capabilities are focused on policing narcotics distribution using  the
dark web and cryptocurrency. 

이러한 인터넷 등을 이용한 유통은 누구든지 쉽게 마약류를 구입할 수 있는 통로가 되어 중독자 양성의 
위험이 크다. 실제 최근 검거한 사례를 살펴보면, 주로 20~40대 평범한 회사원의 비중이 커지고 있다. 

한국 경찰은 이러한 변화된 흐름에 심각성을 인식하고 엄중 대응하고 있다.

• 식약처, 방송통신심의위원회와 함께 마약류 광고행위에 대한 지속적인 감시와 차단 활동에 힘쓰고 있으며, 
• 국내외 마약류 유관기관과 긴밀한 협력관계를 통해 신종 마약류 정보를 확보하고, 
• 공항 등 주요거점 대응 강화 및 사이버 전문수사관 배치 등 수사 인력을 증원하고, 최신 수사기법에 

관한 교육을 실시하고 있다. 
• 특히 다크웹 · 가상자산 등을 악용한 마약류 단속에 수사역량을 집중하고 있다. 

 

The Record of 
Crackdown on 
Internet trafficking 
by police 
경찰의 인터넷 
마약류 사범 
검거 통계 

Unit : People 
단위 : 검거인원 
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2. Enforcement on Foreign Drug Criminals 외국인 마약류 범죄 단속 강화     

The Records of 
Crackdown
 on Foreign 
Drug Criminals
by Police 
경찰의 외국인 
마약류 사범
검거 현황 

Unit : People 

단위 : 명 

Since the number of foreign residents in Korea surpassed 1 million in 2007, the figure has been 
rapidly rising in the past decade, with there being more than 2.4 million foreign residents in 2019. 

With the increasing number of foreign sojourners, the foreign drug criminals continue to increase. 
A total of 1,466 foreign drug offenders arrested by the police in 2020 accounted for 12% of all drug 
offenders (12, 209*), an increase of 34.2% compared to 2019 
 * Police’s own statistics, the number of arrests of drug offenders by the police 

한국에 체류하는 외국인이 2007년 처음 100만 명을 돌파한 이후 2019년 240만 명을 넘어서는 등 지난 
10년간 급격하게 증가하고 있다. 

외국인 체류자가 증가함에 따라 외국인 사범 또한 증가하고 있다. 2020년 경찰이 검거한 외국인 마약류 
사범은 총 1,466명으로 전체 마약류 사범(12,209명*) 중 12% 비율을 차지하고 있으며, 이는 2019년 
대비하여 34.2% 증가하였다. 
* 경찰 자체 통계자료, 경찰의 마약류사범 검거 인원 
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2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

Canada  캐나다 China  중국 Thailand  태국 Vietnam  베트남 U.S.A  미국 Uzbekistan  우즈베키스탄 Others  기타

합계 Total
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

711 624 596 1,092 1,466

In particular, China continues to hold a large portion and foreign drug offenders with Thai and 
Uzbek nationalities are rapidly increasing. 

특히, 중국은 지속적으로 큰 비중을 차지하고 있고 태국, 우즈베키스탄 국적의 외국인 마약류 사범이 
급증하고 있다. 

A-San Police Station, ChungNam Provincial Police Agency 충남청 아산경찰서

Korean National Police arrested twenty members of Kazakh and Uzbek drug crime organization 
who produced, smuggled, and sold Spice, a synthetic cannabis product, in Korea between January 
and July 2019. 

’19. 1월~7월 사이에 국내에서 합성대마 일명 ‘스파이스’를 제조하여 수출 · 판매한 카자흐스탄, 우즈베키스탄 
마약류 조직 피의자 20명 검거 

Synthetic Cannabinoid 48.84g
(Market Value 8 million won)

합성대마 48.84g(시가 약 800만원 상당)

Seized Synthetic Cannabinoid 

압수한 합성대마

Seized Goods  압수물

International Crime Investigation Unit, Seoul Metropolitan Police Agency 서울청 국제범죄수사계

‘In April 2019, three foreign suspects who manufactured about 3.7 kilograms of methamphetamine 
using raw materials, ephedrine, etc. at a domestic hotel were arrested. 

’19. 4월 국내 호텔에서 원료물질 에페드린 등을 이용하여 필로폰 약 3.7kg 제조한 외국인 피의자 3명 검거

Confiscated items: 80 items including 3.685 kilograms of methamphetamine, 
KRW23 million in cash, acetone, and other production equipment 

필로폰 3.685kg, 현금 2,300만원, 아세톤 등 제조도구 총 80개 품목

Seized methamphetamine & production equipment  압수한 필로폰 및 제조도구

Seized Goods  압수물

Cases of 
Foreign 
Drug-related
crimes 
Arrested 
외국인 
마약류 사범
검거 사례    
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The Records of 
Arrests by 
Gender & Age 
Drug Criminals 
by Police 
경찰의 연령별
마약류 사범
검거 현황 

Unit : People 
단위 : 명 

As teenagers are the driving force of the nation’s future, their act of drug abuse is a great loss 
not only individually but also nationally as it jeopardizes the basis of a nation. Therefore, national 
attention and efforts are indispensable to drug problems. 

미래의 주역인 청소년들의 마약류 남용은 개인뿐만 아니라 가정·사회적으로도 큰 손실이며, 국가의 근간을 
위태롭게 할 수 있다. 
따라서 청소년의 마약류 문제에 대해 정부 차원의 적극적 관심과 예방을 위한 정책이 요구된다. 

Period
연도

Total
합계

10's
10대

20's
20대

30's
30대

40's
40대

50's
50대

60's and over
60대 이상

Unknown
미상

2018 8,107 104 1,392 1,804 2,085 1,393 1,196 133

2019 10,411 164 2,422 2,499 2,207 1,572 1,295 252

2020 12,209 241 3,211 2,803 2,346 1,563 1,801 244

※ Statistics by the Korean National Police 경찰 자체 통계자료

3. Prevention for Drug Free Teenagers 청소년 마약류 남용 방지     

Narcotic Crime Investigation Division, Jeonbuk Provincial Police 전북청 마약범죄수사대

Korean National Police arrested six Thak suspects who smuggled and distributed a large amount 
of methamphetamine and yaba by a courier service between September 2020 and February 2021. 

’20. 9월 ~ ’21. 2월 태국에서 국제특송을 이용하여 대량의 필로폰 · 야바를 밀반입 후 국내에 유통 · 판매한 
태국인 피의자 6명 검거

methamphetamine 3.88kg, Yaba 7,600 tablets, Cash KRW 4.12 million

필로폰 3.88kg, 야바 7,600정, 현금 412만원

Confiscated Goods
전체 압수물 현황

Methamphetamine, sealed in 
aluminum foil

필로폰, 은박지에 포장 밀반입

Methamphetamine, 
disguised in form of Vitamin

필로폰, 비타민 제품 위장 밀반입

Yaba
야바

Seized Goods  압수물

Cases of 
Foreign 
Drug-related
crimes 
Arrested 
외국인 
마약류 사범
검거 사례

Recently, some countries’ policy to legalize marijuana has increased opportunities for international 
students to contact marijuana and created conditions that are easily accessible through the 
Internet. 

This has led to serious problems, with the number of teenage (47% increase over 2019) and twenty 
(32.6% increase over 2019) drug offenders increasing significantly every year. 

In response, the Korean police are considering a plan to link the juvenile drug offenders to a treatment 
institution by comprehensively judging their motives and the possibility of returning to society. 

In response, the Korean police are considering a plan to link youth drug offenders to medical 
institutions by comprehensively judging their motives for committing crimes and the possibility of 
returning to society, and are actively promoting the harmful effects of drug abuse in cooperation 
with the Korea Anti-Drug Movement Headquarters and the Ministry of Education, and responding 
to the problem of drug abuse by strengthening education for teenagers. 

최근 일부 국가의 대마 합법화 정책으로 유학생들의 대마 접촉 기회가 증대되고, 인터넷을 통해 손쉽게 접할 
수 있는 여건이 조성되고 있다. 

이로 인해 10대(2019년 대비 47% 증가), 20대(2019년 대비 32.6% 증가) 마약류 사범이 매년 크게 증가하 
는 등 심각한 문제가 초래되고 있다. 

이에 한국 경찰은 청소년 마약류 사범의 범행동기와 사회 복귀 가능성 등을 종합적으로 판단하여 치료기관과 
연계하는 방안을 검토하고 있으며, 한국마약퇴치운동본부, 교육부 등과 협력하여 마약류 남용의 폐해에 대해 
적극 홍보하고, 청소년 상대 교육을 강화함으로써 마약류 오남용 문제에 대응해 나가고 있다. 

Narcotic Crime Investigation Division, Gyeongnam Provincial Police 경남청 마약범죄수사계

Korean National Police arrested forty-two adolescent suspects who obtained fentanyl patches 
through illegal use of other persons' names at treatments in hospitals between June 2020 and 
April 2021.

’20. 6월 ~ ’21. 4월 사이 병원에서 자기 또는 타인 명의로 진료를 받으면서, 허위로 통증을 호소하고 펜타닐 
패치를 처방받아 판매·투약한 10대 청소년 피의자 42명 검거

27 Fentanyl patches, Inhaler, 3 prescriptions

펜타닐 패치 27매, 흡입도구(빨대, 은박지), 처방전 3매

Prescription in other person's name, 
Fentanyl patches

타인명의 처방전, 펜타닐 패치

Fentanyl patch cutted 
in half

펜타닐 패치 1/2 절단

Inhaler
(straws, aluminum foil)

흡연도구(빨대, 은박지)

Seized Goods  압수물

The Records of 
Arrests by 
Gender & Age 
Drug Criminals 
by Police 
경찰의 연령별
마약류 사범
검거 현황 

Korean National Police aggressively responds to crimes by foreigners associated with illegal drug 
smuggling and narcotics abuse and misuse.. 

Meanwhile, as policing foreigners may cause diplomatic or racial discrimination issues, the agencies are 
working to comply with legal procedures and ensure that their actions protect human rights. 

한국 경찰은 외국인의 마약류 밀반입과 오남용 범죄에 대해 적극 대처하고 있다. 

한편 단속시 국가 간 외교 문제나 인종 차별 논란이 야기될 여지가 있어, 수사 과정에서 법적 절차를 준수하고 인권 보호에 
소홀함이 없도록 노력하고 있다. 
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Drug-related 
Crimes Involving 
Crime Organizations 
폭력조직원의 
마약류범죄 
연류 사례 

Thanks to the aggressive policing activities of the agency, there have not been many cases in which 
domestic crime organizations have systematically carried out drug-related crimes. 

Criminal activities by individual crime organization members, however, are continuing to be 
exposed, which means that there is always a possibility that they may collaborate with international 
crime organizations. 

In fact, a domestic crime organization has smuggled in 112 kilograms of methamphetamine in 
collaboration with the Taiwanese Bamboo Union and the Japanese Yakuza. 

그간 경찰의 강도 높은 단속으로 국내 폭력조직이 마약류 범죄에 조직적으로 개입한 사례는 많지 않다. 
그러나 일부 조직원들에 의한 개별적 범죄는 꾸준히 적발되고 있으며, 국제 범죄조직과의 연계 역시 언제든지 
발생할 수 있다. 
실례로 국내 조직이 대만 죽련방 및 일본 야쿠자와 연합하여 국내로 필로폰 112kg을 밀반입한 사례가 있었다. 

Narcotics Unit, Seoul Metropolitan Police Agency  서울청 마약범죄수사계

Korean National Police arrested fourteen Taiwanese Bamboo Union, Japanese Yakuza, and Korean 
drug crime organization members who smuggled 112 kilograms of methamphetamine inside 
hydraulic devices from Bangkok to Busan and distributed and sold the substance to unidentified 
locations in Korea from July to August 2018. 

’18. 7월 ~ 8월 사이 방콕에서 부산으로 필로폰 112kg을 유압기 속에 넣어 밀반입하여 국내 불상지로 유통 · 
매매한 대만 죽련방·일본 야쿠자·국내 마약조직 조직원 등 14명 검거 (서울청 마약수사계)

Confiscated items: 112 kilograms of methamphetamine, KRW160 million in cash, hydraulic 
devices, cutting tools, etc

필로폰 112kg, 현금 1억 6,000만원, 유압기, 절단 도구 등

Confiscated screw manufacturing device, cutting tools, and welding tools

압수된 나사제조기 절단 및 용접도구

Confiscated methamphetamine

압수한 필로폰

Seized Goods  압수물

4. Strong Enforcement on Gangsters’ Illegal Drug Trade 

     폭력조직의 마약류 불법거래 강력 차단     
The number 
of arrested 
gangsters 
involving in 
drug-related
crimes 
조직폭력배 
마약류 범죄 
단속 현황 

Unit : People 

단위 : 검거인원 

Police have stepped up their crackdown to prevent domestic gangs from intervening in drug-
related crimes, while focusing on total disruption of gangs by thoroughly blocking funding sources. 

Also, the agency is sharing information with domestic and foreign organizations to continue 
monitoring attempts by foreign crime organization members to contact Korean criminals. 

경찰은 국내 폭력조직이 마약류 범죄에 개입하지 못하도록 단속을 강화하는 한편, 자금원을 철저히 봉쇄함 으로써
폭력 조직의 전면적 와해에 주력하고 있다. 
또한 국내 · 외 유관기관과의 정보 교류를 통해, 국제 범죄조직원과의 접촉 등 연계 시도에 대하여 지속 주시하고 
있다.

※ 2020년 기준 

Type of Drug 마약류 Manufacture 밀조 Smuggling 밀수 Trafficking 밀매 Use 사용 Possession 소지 Total 합계

 Total 합 계 0 0 12 15 13 40

※ Cited “White Paper on Drug-related Crimes”  「마약류 범죄백서」 자료 인용

5. Enhancing Drug-related Crime Investigation Capacity  

     마약류 범죄 수사역량 강화     

Enhancing 
Drug-related
Crime 
Investigation 
Capacity 
경찰의 마약류 
범죄 수사역량
강화

Drug-related Crime Investigation Capacity Enhancement by Korean National Police 
한국 경찰은 마약류 범죄 수사역량을 강화하기 위해 노력하고 있다. 

▶ Organization/Manpower Expansion | Drug-related crime offices at the National Police Agency 
Headquarters was expanded; manpower at the drug-related crime investigation units of 
regional police agencies and drug-related crime teams of police departments was expanded 

▶ Enhancing Expert Investigators | Expansion of drug-related crime investigator program; 
selection and training of experts in the field 

▶ Enhancing Training System | Enhancement of drug-related crime investigation training; 
expansion of online courses 

▶ Equipment | Issuance of protective gear for on-site investigator safety and the latest drug 
detection devices 

▶ Narcotics Tracking Systems | Implementation of systems for efficiently policing drug trafficking
via new methods (dark web, crypto-asset, etc.) 

▶ Cooperation | Systematic and continuous cooperation channels with domestic and foreign  
    agencies in the field 

▶ 조직·인력 확충 | 본청 內 대응부서를 확대 개편, ’20년 시도청 마약범죄수사대 및 경찰서 마약범죄수사전담팀 인력 증원 
▶ 전문수사관 확대 | 마약류 범죄 전문수사관 제도 활성화 등 전문가 선발 및 양성 
▶ 교육시스템 내실화 | 마약 전문수사 교육 내실화 및 온라인 강좌 확대 
▶ 장비보급 | 현장 수사관들의 안전확보를 위한 보호장비 및 최신 마약류 탐지 장비 보급 
▶ 마약류 추적시스템 구축 | 신종수법(다크웹, 가상자산 등)을 통한 마약류 거래에 효율적으로 단속하기 위해 시스템 구축 
▶ 공조 | 국내외 유관기관에 대한 체계적이고 연속적인 협력 창구 구축 

Korean National Police is organizing domestic and foreign crime information and implementing 
timely and effective policies to lead the investigation of drug-related crimes in Korea. 

In addition, the agency has established communication channels and a comprehensive cooperation 
system with related agencies in Korea and abroad to quickly share information and take collective action. 

한국 경찰은 국내외 범죄정보를 체계화하고 시의적절한 정책 추진을 통해 국내 마약류 수사 분야에 주도적 
지위를 확립하고 있으며, 
국내외 유관기관과 핫라인을 구축하여 신속하게 정보를 공유하고 협력할 수 있도록 하여 종합적인 공조체계 
구축에 힘쓰고 있다. 
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Seoul Metropolitan Police Agency

31, Sajik-ro 8-gil, Jongno-gu, Seoul 03169
+82-2-700-4056  |  www.smpa.go.kr

서울경찰청
(03169) 서울 종로구 사직로 8길 31
02-700-4056 | www.smpa.go.kr

Incheon Metropolitan Police Agency

9, Yesul-ro 152beon-gil, Namdong-gu, Incheon 21570
+82-32-455-2373  |  www.icpolice.go.kr

인천경찰청
(21570) 인천 남동구 예술로 152번길 9
032-455-2373 | www.icpolice.go.kr

Ulsan Metropolitan Police Agency

112, Seongan-ro, Jung-gu, Ulsan 44420       
+82-52-210-2275  |  www.uspolice.go.kr

울산경찰청
(44420) 울산 중구 성안로 112
052-210-2275 | www.uspolice.go.kr

Busan Metropolitan Police Agency

999, Jungang-daero, Yeonje-gu, Busan 47545
+82-51-899-2272 |  www.bspolice.go.kr

부산경찰청
(47545) 부산 연제구 중앙대로 999
051-899-2272 | www.bspolice.go.kr

Gwangju Metropolitan Police Agency

112, Yonga-ro, Gwangsan-gu, Gwangju 62368
+82-62-609-2301  |  www.ggpolice.go.kr

광주경찰청
(62368) 광주 광산구 용아로 112
062-609-2301 | www.gjpolice.go.kr

Sejong City Police 

1978, Hannuri-daero, Sejong-si, CJsodamplaza 30147
+82-44-559-1504  |  www.sjpolice.go.kr

세종경찰청
(30147) 세종특별자치시 한누리대로 1978, CJ소담프라자
044-559-1504 | www.sjpolice.go.kr

Daegu Metropolitan Police Agency

227, Muhak-ro, Suseong-gu, Daegu 42183
+82-53-804-3463  |  www.dgpolice.go.kr

대구경찰청
(42183) 대구 수성구 무학로 227
053-804-3463 | www.dgpolice.go.kr

Daejeon Metropolitan Police Agency

77, Dunsanjung-ro, Seo-gu, Daejeon 35238
+82-42-609-2373  |  www.djpolice.go.kr

대전경찰청
(35238) 대전 서구 둔산중로 77
042-609-2373 | www.djpolice.go.kr

Gyeongginambu Provincial Police Agency

223, Changnyong-daero, Jangan-gu, Suwon-si, 
Gyeonggi-do 16218 
+82-31-888-2274  |  www.ggpolice.go.kr

경기남부경찰청
(16218) 경기 수원시 장안구 창룡대로 223 
031-888-2274 | www.ggpolice.go.kr

Gyeonggibukbu Provincial Police Agency 

22-49, Geumo-ro 23beon-gil, Uijeongbu-si, 
Gyeonggi-do 11763
+82-31-961-2473  |  www.ggpolice.go.kr

경기북부경찰청
(11763) 경기 의정부시 금오로23번길 22-49
031-961-2473 | www.ggbpolice.go.kr

Chungnam Provincial Police Agency

201, Cheongsa-ro, Sapgyo-eup, Yesan-gun, 
Chungcheongnam-do 32416
+82-41-336-2882  |  www.cnpolice.go.kr

충남경찰청
(32416) 충남 예산군 삽교읍 청사로 201
041-336-2882 | www.cnpolice.go.kr

Gyeongbuk Provincial Police Agency

77, Geommu-ro, Pungcheon-myeon, Andong-si, 
Gyeongsangbuk-do 36759 
+82-54-824-2772  |  www.gbpolice.go.kr

경북경찰청
(36759) 경북 안동시 풍천면 검무로 77
054-824-2772 | www.gbpolice.go.kr

Gangwon Provincial Police Agency 

49, Sesil-ro, Dongnae-myeon, Chuncheon-si, 
Gangwon-do 24400
+82-33-248-2672  |  www.gwpolice.go.kr

강원경찰청
(24400) 강원 춘천시 동내면 세실로 49
033-248-2672 | www.gwpolice.go.kr

Jeonbuk Provincial Police Agency

180, Yuyeon-ro, Wansan-gu, Jeonju-si, 
Jeollabuk-do 54962
+82-63-280-2172 |  www.jbpolice.go.kr

전북경찰청
(54962) 전북 전주시 완산구 유연로 180
0-63-280-2172 | www.jbpolice.go.kr

Gyeongnam Provincial Police Agency

289, Sangnam-ro, Uichang-gu, Changwon-si, 
Gyeongsangnam-do 51154
+82-55-233-2472  |  www.gnpolice.go.kr

경남경찰청
(51154) 경남 창원시 의창구 상남로 289
055-233-2472 | www.gnpolice.go.kr

Chungbuk Provincial Police Agency

168, 2 sunhwan-ro, Cheongwon-gu, Cheongju-
si, Chungcheongbuk-do 28309
+82-43-240-2275  |  www.cbpolice.go.kr

충북경찰청
(28309) 충북 청주시 청원구 2순환로 168
043-240-2275 | www.cbpolice.go.kr

Jeonnam Provincial Police Agency

28, Hugwang-daero 359beon-gil, Samhyang-
eup, Muan-gun, Jeollanam-do 58564
+82-61-289-2473  |  www.jnpolice.go.kr

전남경찰청
(58564) 전남 무안군 삼향읍 후광대로359번길 28
061-289-2473 | www.jnpolice.go.kr

Jeju Special Self-Governing Provincial 
Police Agency 

18, Munyeon-ro, Jeju-si, Jeju-do 63122 
+82-64-798-2576  |  www.jjpolice.go.kr

제주경찰청
(63122) 제주 제주시 문연로 18
064-798-2576 | www.jjpolice.go.kr

Korean National Police Agency
97, Tongil-ro, Seodaemun-gu, Seoul (03739)
+82-2-3150-1123, 2471 | www.police.go.kr

경찰청
(03739) 서울 서대문구 통일로 97
02-3150-1123, 2471 | www.police.go.kr

KNPA Drug Investigation Office
경찰 마약수사 사무실 연락처
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KNPA
Crime Report 112
Narcotic and Organized Crime Investigation Division, Korean National Police Agency  |  +82. 2. 3150. 1123 
Address  |  97 Tongil-ro Seodaemun-gu, Seoul 03739, Republic of Korea 
Homepage  |  www.police.go.kr

경찰청
범죄신고 국번없이  |  112
경찰청  마약조직범죄수사과  |  02. 3150. 1123
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